Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

R e o e S

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 10:41 AM

To: 'Burton, Michael’; Tavarez, lke

Cc: Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill

Subject: RE: COG - Tankless 35 Fed #1 TB and Skelly 968 TB - Work Plans - Approval Requests
Ike,

OCD concurs with BLM approval of the remediation proposal for the Skelly 968 Battery. OCD tracking number for this
release is 2RP-2060. Please advise in the event proposed excavation depths are not achieved, and/or if a liner is
installed.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Burton, Michael [mailto:mburton@blm.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 9:19 AM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Re: COG - Tankless 35 Fed #1 TB and Skelly 968 TB - Work Plans - Approval Requests

Ike,
The cleanup plan for the Skelly 968 flowline release is approved as written.
The cleanup plan for the Tankless 35 Fed 1 release is approved with this stipulation. While the trench is dug

ensure you reach closure levels before a liner is set.
Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmenial Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mbpurion@bim.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 11:12 AM, Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com> wrote;

Gentlemen,

Please find the enclosed COG -Work Plans for the above referenced sites located in Eddy County,
New Mexico. The work plans includes the soil assessments and recommendations for

remediation for each of the sites. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plans for your files. Once
approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work

plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions,
thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4558 | Fax: 432.682.3846 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message. including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notily the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: : Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov>

Sent: ' Wednesday, February 26, 2014 9:19 AM

To: ' Tavarez, ke

Cc: . Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: ! Re: COG - Tankless 35 Fed #1 TB and Skelly 968 TB - Work Plans - Approval Requests
Follow Up Flag: I Follow up

Flag Status: : Completed

Ike,

The cleanup plan for-the Skelly 968 flowline release is approved as written.

The cleanup plan for the Tankless 35 Fed | release is approved with this stipulation. While the trench is dug
ensure you reach closure levels before a liner is set.

Thanks

Mike Burton

BLI-CFO

Environmenial Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell
mburton@bim.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this.email from your system. Thank you.

On Tue, Feb 25, 2014 at 11:12 AM, Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com> wrote:

Gentlemen,

Please find the enclosed COG -Work Plans for the above referenced sites located in Eddy County,
New Mexico. The work plans includes the soil assessments and recommendations for

remediation for each of the sites. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plans for your files. Once
approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work

plan. Please let me know if you need additional information or call me if you have any questions,
thanks ] ’



lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Aain: 432.682.4589 | Fas: 432.682.3846 | Cell: 432 425.3678

lke. Tavarez @tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

www.tetratech.com

4600 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 78705
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

SR
From: Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 11:13 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@bim.gov)
Cc: Robert Grubbs; Robert McNeill; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com)
Subject: COG - Tankless 35 Fed #1 TB and Skelly 968 TB - Work Plans - Approval Requests
Attachments: COG - Tankless 35 Federal #1 TB - Work Plan.pdf; COG - Skelly 968 TB - Work Plan.pdf
Gentlemen,

Please find the enclosed COG -Work Plans for the above referenced sites located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. The work plans includes the soil assessments and recommendations for remediation for each of the
sites. | will mail you a hard copy of the work plans for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech will schedule the
soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me know if you need additional
information or call me if you have any questions, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432.682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878

lke.Tavarez @tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutiong™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE. This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information, Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the infended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul, it you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying 1o this message and then delete it trom your system.



